## LTKL LINGKAR TEMU KABUPATEN LESTARI

# LINGKAR TEMU KABUPATEN LESTARI ANNUAL REPORT 2021/2022



**EXECUTE UNGKAR TEMU** KABUPATEN LESTARI

3

FOREWORD **General Chairman of LTKL** 

Assalamu'alaikum Warahmatullahi Wabarakatuh, Peace be upon us all, Om Swastyastu, Namo Buddhaya, Greetings of Benevolence.

Since 2017, this0 collaborative forum formed and managed by the district governments to realize sustainable development has been officially declared as Lingkar Temu Kabupaten Lestari (LTKL) which is also the sustainable development caucus of the Association of Indonesian District Governments (APKASI). Currently, LTKL consists of 9 active district members with 26 institutions under a network of key partners, and a secretariat which functions to support LTKL's daily operational activities.

The formation of the LTKL is a commitment to mutual cooperation among various parties at the district level. The LTKL Forum supports district members to learn from each other regarding efforts to implement the Sustainable District Vision, and promote the role of partnerships in the regions through collaboration and mutual assistance with partners at the local and national level to achieve a sustainable vision together. In an effort to assess regional initiatives through this forum, at the 2021 General Assembly, LTKL district members again voiced their commitment to support and achieve its national targets through the 2030 Sustainable **District Vision Declaration.** 

This declaration confirms the commitment of LTKL members to support the national priorities of the Republic of Indonesia through innovative development models which may protect the environment while simultaneously prospering the community by: 1) Protecting at least fifty percent (50%) of the total essential ecosystems within our district jurisdiction; and 2) Ensure that at least 1 million families living in and/or around important ecosystems in our district to improve their wellbeing. This means trying to attract quality investment to increase regional competitiveness, create new job opportunities and business opportunities and prevent disasters and climate crises. In 2022, LTKL also supported and ensured the success of the G20 event in Indonesia by playing an active role in helping district members to develop jurisdictional-based portfolios in line with the Sustainable Investment Guidelines currently being jointly developed by the Grounded Economy Coalition, a joint movement to encourage the growth of a green investment ecosystem for large-scale businesses and MSMEs in Indonesia with multi-stakeholder and international cooperation. The passage of the first period of LTKL management certainly cannot be separated from the guidance and assistance of APKASI which has accommodated this forum. We also express our gratitude for the support of the National Government, our network of Partners from regional, national, and global partners in supporting the implementation process and innovation driven in the districts. The hope is that this 2021/2022 Annual Report may be a communication and reporting tool for various parties to understand the progress made by the LTKL forum during the LTKL journey in the past year.

Wassalamualaikum warahmatullahi wabarakatuh, Om Shanti Shanti Om, Namo Buddhaya.



Sintang, July 6th, 2022 dr. H. Jarot Winarno, M.Med.Ph Head of Sintang District& LTKL General Chairman

ii

## **FOREWORD General Chairman of APKASI**

Assalamu'alaikum Warahmatullahi Wabarakatuh, Peace be upon us all.

As an Association of District Governments throughout Indonesia, APKASI has a mission to fight for regional aspirations, learn from each other and work hand in hand to encourage the progress and welfare of the district community. To this day, the impacts of the global economic turmoil after two years of the Covid-19 pandemic are still strongly felt by all sectors. In accordance with the national government, APKASI will focus on carrying out activities and programs in the context of economic recovery, through central, regional and private collaboration as well as appropriate policy support.

At APKASI Autonomy Expo 2017, APKASI authorized a district government caucus called Lingkar Temu Kabupaten Lestari (LTKL) which was supported by the election of APKASI to as one among the LTKL Supervisory Board in 2021. Since then, LTKL together with APKASI have worked together to support environmental protection and an environmentally and community-friendly economic development in line with the national target of increasing regional competitiveness. To date, LTKL has 9 district members spread across 6 provinces in Indonesia. As a forum, LTKL works to help district members develop capacity building strategies and attract incentives for sustainable development efforts, one of which is through support and collaboration with APKASI.

In 2022, APKASI seeks to help regions improve their competitiveness and access more quality incentive and investment opportunities to support regional development. Among them is by organizing the APKASI Autonomy Expo 2022 with LTKL to promote commodities and potentials from districts throughout Indonesia. In addition, as part of the G20 event, APKASI together with LTKL and the Ministry of Investment, who are members of the Grounded Economy Coalition are also currently preparing a Sustainable Investment Guide which aims to encourage industry in Indonesia to be more compliant with ESG (Environment, Social, Governance) standards. In order to facilitate MSMEs producing sustainable local products in the district, as well as creating access and activities in the form of training facilities, active discussion sessions, dialogues with ministries and institutions, as well as skill training clinics. Going forward, LTKL must strengthen its strategies and approaches in order to protect the environment and provide prosper to its people, as a preparatory step for integration with APKASI in 2030. The hope is that this dream may be realized through good practice and become a model which may be implemented in all Indonesian districts.

Wassalamu'alaikum warahmatullahi wabarakatuh.



Dharmasraya, July 3rd, 2022 Sutan Riska Tuanku Kerajaan, S.E. Head of Dharmasraya District & APKASI General Chairman



# Table of Contents

ALC: A

Foreword: General Chairman LTKL	ii				
Foreword: General Chairman APKASI iii					
Table of Contents	iv				
Getting to Know Lingkar Temu Kabupaten Lestari	6				
2021 Flashback					
Collaboration to Achieve Sustainable Districts	10				
1. Planning	11				
2. Regulation & Policy Framework	12				
3. Multistakeholder Governance	13				
4. Investment & Innovation	15				
5. Monitoring, Reporting and Communication	19				
Rediscovering Sustainability: Sustainable Districts Festival 2021	23				
Institutional Development	24				



# **EXTRE** LINGKAR TEMU KABUPATEN LESTARI

# Getting to Know Lingkar Temu Kabupaten Lestari

Lingkar Temu Kabupaten Lestari (LTKL) is an association of district governments for the establishment sustainable development. LTKL is a caucus of the Indonesian District Governments Association (APKASI) which focuses on moving all sectors related to the environment and increasing regional competitiveness.



**General Chairman** Sintang District



Secretary General **Gorontalo District** 



Vice Chairman Siak District



**Planning Program Coordinator Bone Bolango District** 



**Policy & Regulation Program Coordinator** Sanggau District



Musi Banyuasin & Aceh Tamiang Districts



**Innovation & Investment Program Coordinator Kapuas Hulu District** 



Monitoring, Reporting & Communication Program Coordinator Siai District



# Multi-stakeholder Governance Program Coordinator

Bone bolango Forest area 35.288,41 Ha (18%) No peatland

> **Potential commodities** Coffee, cacao, coconut

#### Vision

Implementation of sustainable development at the district level to support the national priority agenda of the Republic of Indonesia.

#### Mission

Protecting environmental functions and prospering the community in the administrative areas of member districts in accordance with the national targets of the Republic of Indonesia.

### **Steps of Action**

- 1. Planning
- 2. Regulation & Policy Framework
- 3. Multistakeholder Governance
- 4. Innovation & Investment
- 5. Monitoring, Reporting & Communication

# **EXTERNATION**

# 2021 Flashback

### **July 2021**

LTKL General Assembly: Governing Council 2021 - 2024 & Declaration of Sustainability Vision 2030

- Launch of Ecological Finance Transfer (EFT)
   Policy in Sigi and Sanggau
- Socialization and Technical Training of TAKE with 66 APKASI districts
- Innovative Development Planning Strategy (SIPP) Award for Bone Bolango & Kapuas Hulu

### August 2021

UMKM Fair 2021

### September 2021

PT Alam Siak Lestari (ASL) receives award at MIT Solve Challenge 2021



### November 2021

2021 Sustainable District Festival in the districts of Gorontalo & Bone Bolango



### November 2021

"Youth & Local Delicacies of Gorontalo" Book Launch



### March 2022

Workshop and Public Consultation for Sintang General Investment Guidelines (RUPM)



Gerai Kabupaten Lestari at Inacraft 2022



### March 2022

Looking Back (Napak Tilas) Gotong Royong Mencintai Siak



### April 2022

MSME and Local Community Training in Gorontalo & Bone Bolango Districts



### May 2022



### May 2022

Sustainable Supply Chain Implementation Clinic for Companies



### June 2022

LTKL Program Co-Creation Team Bootcamp



"Koalisi Ekonomi Membumi" Bootcamp

# **EXECUTE** LINGKAR TEMU KABUPATEN LESTARI

# **Collaboration to Achieve** Sustainable Districts

During the 2021 General Assembly, LTKL district members renewed and strengthened their commitment to support national sustainability targets through the 2030 Sustainable Districts Vision, witnessed by representatives of the Home Ministry, the Association of Indonesian District Governments (APKASI), district member representatives as well as representatives of the private sector, development partners, civil societies and local youth. The declaration states that by 2030, district members will:

- Protect at least fifty percent (50%) of the 1. total areas of forest, peat and other important ecosystems in its territory;
- 2. Ensure the improvement of welfare of at least one million (1 million) families living in and/or around forests, peatlands and other important ecosystems; and

3. Encouraging quality investment to increase regional competitiveness, create job opportunities, and prevent disasters and climate crises as a form of real contribution to Indonesia's national targets.

These commitments were then set as five (5) pillars of sustainable development consisting of Planning, Regulation and Policy Framework, Multistakeholder Governance, Investment and Innovation, and Monitoring, Reporting and Communication.

During 2021-2022, LTKL district members, with support from various developmental partners and community associations, as well as guidance from the national government, have carried out various activities in an effort to realize the shared targets within their sustainability vision.



# 1. Planning

Integration of sustainable commitments into regional planning documents that are organized, integrated, implemented, measured, and regularly monitored.



### A. Translating sustainability principles into regional planning documents

Through the planning pillar, LTKL seeks to integrate the principles of sustainable natural resource governance and disaster resilience into district planning documents in line with KDSD or joint district commitments and targets.

This process was successfully implemented during the formulation of:

- 2021 2026 Regional Mid Term Development Plans (RPJMD) of the districts of Siak, Sintang, Kapuas Hulu, Sigi, Bone Bolango, and Gorontalo
- RPJMD 2019 2024 changes in Sanggau District
- 2023 2026 Regional Development Plan (RPD) of the districts of Aceh Tamiang and Musi Banyuasin
- Sintang District General Investment Plan (RUPM).

Furthermore, the direction of the integration of the principles of sustainable natural resource governance and environmental disaster resilience to be encouraged by LTKL has been discussed with multistakeholders through the mechanism of the Program Co-Creation Team and will be inaugurated at the 2022 General Assembly.

#### **Supporting Partners:**





B. Strengthening sustainable targets and indicators

In an effort to encourage the achievement of sustainable development targets, LTKL district members develop performance indicators and regional innovations to support nature-based MSMEs. This program was designed and agreed upon with the Regional Development Directorate General and the Indonesian Home Ministry. From the non-public side, LTKL also seeks to strengthen advocacy for green incentive schemes at the national level through the development of the Regional Sustainable Competitiveness Index. The role of LTKL and APKASI in the Sustainable **Regional Competitiveness Consortium are as** follows:

- 1. Overseeing the preparation and improvement of the Sustainable Regional Competitiveness Index (IDSDB);
- 2. 2) Strengthening the narrative of sustainable regional competitiveness to stakeholders; and
- 3. 3) Capacity building in the form of training and technical assistance to local governments.







# 2. Regulation & Policy Framework

Formulation of a sustainable district policy framework to be the basis and umbrella for implementing programs and activities to achieve the vision and mission of LTKL 2030.



### A. Incentive Policy Package

Assistance to districts in the preparation of Public Incentive schemes based on the performance of local institutions in promoting sustainable development.

Several forms of incentive policies are encouraged by LTKL:

- Development of an Ecology-based District Budget Transfer (TAKE) policy through environmental, economic and Developing Villages Index (IDM) dimensions in the districts of Siak, Sanggau, Sigi
- Development of Special Financial Assistance policies for villages to develop activities in the context of protecting forest areas in Bone Bolango District.
- Development of Green Muba Performance-Based Incentives policy in Musi Banyuasin District.
- TAKE technical outreach and training to 66 APKASI member districts
- Formulation of "Guidelines for Implementation of Village SDGs Through Regional Innovations for Ecology-Based District Budget Transfer (TAKE)"

**B.** Policy development to support common targets for sustainable development

Assistance to member districts in:

- a. Development of protection policies, strengthening of nature-based MSMEs to support Government Goods and Services Procurement.
- b. Development of policies for the implementation of sustainable development and environmentalbased disaster mitigation.
- c. Development of Jungle/Gupung Management Policy outside the Forest Areas of Sintang District.
- d. Policy Development for Sustainable Palm Oil Management in Sanggau District

# 3. Multistakeholder Governance

Building governance and working relations between the parties in an effort to realize measurable joint performance targets and support the progress of sustainable development within the districts.

### A. Regional Multistakeholder Forum

One of the approaches used by LTKL in encouraging multistakeholder governance in the regions is to encourage the establishment of a forum or entity in the regions to support multistakeholder communication and collaboration. The establishment of a multistakeholder forum (FMP) is a long process which must be based on the formulation of measurable common targets. FMP initiation may be initiated by government entities, or other parties, but still requires support and commitment from the local governments.



Model of FMP Formation in LTKL Districts: A. Government Entities





Center of Excellence for Sustainable Comodities (PUKL) Musi Banyuasin District Center of Excellence for Sustainable Plantations (PUPL) Aceh Tamiang District

**Supporting Partners:** 





**B.** Communities



Siak Sustainable Creativity Center (SKELAS) Siak District

# **EXITED**

Multi-stakeholder Forums in LTKL District Members					
District	MSF	Facilitator	Involved stakeholders	Status	
Musi Banyuasin	Center of Excellence for Sustainable Comodities (PUKL)	Government	IDH Indonesia, SNV, Daemeter, Rainforest Alliance, AWS, Gecinde, GAPKI, Cargill, Musim Mas, APP, Kirana Megantara	Program implementatior	
Aceh Tamiang	Center of Excellence for Sustainable Plantations (PUPL)	Government	FKL, IDH, USAID Segar, Sofindo, Musim Mas, Semadam, BGS, Pati Sari	Restructuring	
Siak	Green Siak Coordination Team	Government	Sedagho Siak, KPSSH, Core dan Skelas	Workplan development	
	SKELAS	Community	Siak district government, Spedagi, Instellar, Sedagho Siak, Kito Siak	Program implementatior	
Sintang	Sintang Joint Secretariat	Government	Represented by:FKMS, RA, Forstar/SIS, USAID Segar	Restructuring	
Sanggau	Sabang Merah Berdompu	Government	YPSBK, GIZ Sasci+, USAID Segar, Tim Gef-Folur.	Workplan development	

### B. Grounded Economy Coalition (Koalisi Ekonomi Membumi) One of the multi-stakeholder collaboration actions at the national level is through the formation of the Grounded Economic Coalition and the preparation of the Sustainable Investment Guidance which has been initiated since the Kick-Off of the G20 series on March 17, 2022. The Grounded Economy Coalition is a joint declaration of the SME Cooperatives Ministry, SMESCO Indonesia, the Investment Ministry, the Trade Ministry with the Indonesian Chamber of Commerce and Industry (KADIN), the Indonesian Employers Association (APINDO) and the Coalition of Grounded Economic Development Partners which shows commitment and endorses to bring together at least more than 100 large-scale green investment opportunities and more than 200 MSMEs from various regions through a work plan targeted at a total valuation of USD 200 million in the period of 2022-2026 after the peak of the G20 in Indonesia.

#### **C. Collective Action Map**

The Gotong Royong Map is a mapping of data and information describing the distribution of ongoing initiatives and collaborations within LTKL district member. The concept of the Cooperation Map developed on the LTKL website will be adopted by each district member to reflect the distribution of multistakeholder cooperation in their areas based on the common targets set by each district.



**Supporting Partners:** 





		Stage 4	Transition of ownership
3	Concep	ot development	
			_



1% Books

3% Home appliances

**EXECUTE UNGKAR TEMU** KABUPATEN LESTARI

## 4. Investment & Innovation

Development of potentials for innovation starting from nature-based products, business models and technology in order to pursue sustainable investments which are balanced in terms of business, nature conservation and community welfare.

### A. Sustainable MSME

80

60

40

20

0

**Transaction Opportunities** Starting from the concept of a digital market to connect sustainable local products from various districts throughout Indonesia to potential buyers, the Gerai Kabupaten Lestari (Sustainable District Store), during August 2021 to June 2022, has curated more than 50 types of sustainable local products produced by more than 25 MSMEs. and managed to become an intermediary for selling 549 products with a total value of Rp39,008,100.



In March 2022, the Gerai Kabupaten Lestari also participated in displaying craft products from LTKL member districts at JCC Senayan, resulting in the sales of 102 products with a total value of Rp10,579,071.

### **B. Large Scale Sustainable Business Transaction Opportunities**

**EXTRACTOR LINGKAR TEMU** KABUPATEN LESTARI

From a large-scale business perspective, LTKL, supported by the West Kalimantan provincial government, seeks to encourage sustainable practices in supply chains and production activities through the Sustainable Supply Chain Implementation Clinic event. The event, held in June 2022, was attended by representatives from 20 private companies who would then proceed to the company curation process to attend a consulting clinic.

At the same time, LTKL is also conducting market interest studies on natural derivative products in the Sintang, Sanggau and Kapuas Hulu districts in March-April 2022 and has succeeded in identifying the potential for pepper, coffee,

## **5 Steps Communature**



\*per July 2022

At the same time, a Center for Sustainable Innovation in Siak District has also been formed. named SKELAS (Sentra Kreatif Lestari Siak). The forum, which is fronted by local youth, has functions including: as an incubation and acceleration center for business actors, a data and information center as well as a forum for promotion and wider market access for business actors in Siak District.

16

and cocoa commodities from both primary and derivative commodities. Furthermore, MSME assistance will be carried out regarding market access and multistakeholder discussions. The same process is being carried out in the Sigi, Gorontalo, and Bone Bolango districts June-July 2022.

#### C. Nature-based Business Development

At the 2020 RUA, LTKL launched Communature, an environmentally and socially friendly economic development concept. This concept puts forward the down streaming of sustainable commodities and the involvement of local resources, both natural and human, in a multistakeholder cooperation process.





Since 2021, Sintang District has also been pushing for the Communature concept in its area, the ongoing process has currently reached its 3rd stage, namely the design of a business model which involves the community. Meanwhile, in other member districts, they are currently still in the mapping and preparation stage of local youths who may later become initiators.

At the same time, a Center for Sustainable Innovation in Siak District has also been formed, named SKELAS (Sentra Kreatif Lestari Siak). The forum, which is fronted by local youth, has functions including: as an incubation and acceleration center for business actors, a data and information center as well as a forum for promotion and wider market access for business actors in Siak District.

Since 2021, Sintang District has also been pushing for the Communature concept in its area, the ongoing process has currently reached its 3rd stage, namely the design of a business model which involves the community. Meanwhile, in other member districts, they are currently still in the mapping and preparation stage of local youths who may later become initiators.



18

# 5. Monitoring, Reporting & Communication

The participatory reporting process in member districts through the collection of accurate and up-to-date data, information, knowledge, and learning, as a basis for strengthening regional sustainable development narratives.

#### **A. Regional Competitiveness Framework**

**EXECUTE** LINGKAR TEMU KABUPATEN LESTARI



### **Incentive Opportunities**



In 2018, member districts together with the LTKL partner network collaborated in formulating the Regional Competitiveness Framework (KDSD), a summary of national policies and a marketbased framework aiming to simplify the measurement and reporting process in LTKL district members. As of mid 2022, KDSD has been implemented in 5 district members.

In parallel, the KDSD Reporting Steering Committee had been formed to work together during 2021 to formulate the KDSD Joint Report format through a series of consultations. This report will be the final product of KDSD.

**B. Development of a Sustainable Development Narrative** 

Strengthening the sustainability narrative to a wider audience plays an important role in encouraging awsugar palmess on the importance of sustainable development. So LTKL, together with its partners, aim to strengthen the narrative of sustainable development in various aspects.

a. Strengthening the sustainability narrative of districts In order to strengthen the capacity of the District Governments, LTKL has begun to carry out up with the design and implementation of training. This activity will later be implemented in other district members in stages

**Supporting Partners:** 



This June, Musi Banyuasin District became the 3rd district to launch a Jurisdiction Profile. This profile was created through a 6-month data collection process involving the government, developmental partners, and private companies in the region.

mapping and assessments to see what is needed in trainings for the Communication and Information Agencies as the main channel for strengthening narratives within the districts. Currently, mapping and assessment have been carried out in the Gorontalo and Bone Bolango districts which will be followed-

## **EXECUTE** LINGKAR TEMU KABUPATEN LESTARI

b. Strengthening the sustainability narrative to a wider audience

#### **Sustainable Districts Festival (FKL)**

he Sustainable Districts Festival is an annual festival held in rotation by LTKL district members. This event aims to introduce the vision of a sustainable districts to the wider community. In 2021, FKL promoted commodities, innovations, and local wisdom in the Gorontalo and Bone Bolango districts and their relation to encouraging sustainable development in these districts.

#### **Sustainable Culinary Journey**

MasakTV



Food and nature conservation are closely related. Forests, for example, play an important role in food security by providing water supplies as well as alternative food and spices for the surrounding communities. This is what underlies the "Sustainable Culinary Journey" activity which aims to explore and discover the potential for developing sustainable food derivative products while at the same time elevating the narrative of sustainability through local cuisines in the media. There have been 20 media exposures and 8 episodes on the MasakTV YouTube channel which have been viewed 35.000 times.

Social media campaign



In an effort to mainstream sustainability narratives to a wider audience, LTKL campaigns for various issues related to sustainable development through three channels, namely the Lingkar Temu Kabupaten Lestari account, the Gerai Kabupaten Lestari for marketing MSMEs, and Generasi Lestari (Sustainable Generation) for young people. One of the special efforts to promote the sustainability of local MSME products from LTKL district member is the "Sustainable Local Products: Exploration of Tastes and Cultures", an integrated digital campaign through Instagram and Facebook channels. This campaign is in collaboration with more than 10 influencers and has reached more than one million Instagram & Facebook users.

c. Strengthening the sustainability narrative on a global platform

#### COP26



Gorontalo District Head Nelson Pomalingo participated in the "Inclusive and Collaborative Climate Action for Strengthening Long-Term **Development Strategies: Young Generation** Leadership and Contribution of Non-Governmental Actors" talk show. This talk displays and identifies good practices based on mutual cooperation in climate action contributing to accelerating the achievement of Indonesia's NDC targets.



**Supporting Partners:** 





### GPDRR

(consisting of the Siak, Sintang, Sigi districts, several key partners, and collaborators) had the opportunity to showcase nature-based disaster resilience innovations on the Innovation Platform. Together with these series of activities, LTKL held a Discussion and Media Gathering activity "Sharing Circle: Nature-Based Regional Innovation for Disaster Resilience Cooperation" on May 25, 2022, as well as other talk shows held online.





Achievements in Numbers

258 media coverage

>2.000.000

& Instagram users

Interaction of

97.000 times

**Media Reach** 

Reached

Facebook

ANNUAL REPORT 2021/2022





22

## Publications

**f** 

Youth and Local Delicacies of Gorontalo (Buku Anak Muda dan Pangan Lokal Gorontalo)



**KDSD Joint Reporting Template** 

**X**LTKL

TEMPLATE PELAPORAN BERSAMA KERANGKA DAYA SAING DAERAH



#### **Emergency Response**

Building

628 people

Through collaborations with various partners and stakeholders, LTKL helped distributed 8.027 of Covid-19 vaccines to vulnerable groups and indigenous people in our district members since 2021. Additionally, some district members like Gorontalo, Bone Bolango, Sintang, Sanggau, and Kapuas Hulu, have had frequent occurrences of flooding. LTKL helped identified and distribute 3000 emergency packages for flood victims in our district members during disaster occurrences.

Simultaneously, LTKL collaborated with Yayasan Guru Belajar, Ruang Riung Ceria, SPKS, Kilikulu Films, and SMK PDN Sanggau to conduct trainings for young teacher in Sanggau district. This program is created to establish a disaster-resilient generation through education in cultivating healthy lifestyle for students.

## **EXTERNATION**

# Rediscovering Sustainability: Sustainable Districts Festival 2021

In 2021, the Gorontalo and Bone Bolango districts hosted the 4th Sustainable Districts Festival with the theme "**Rediscovering Sustainability through Local Wisdom**". This festival was held in a hybrid manner by the Gorontalo and Bone Bolango districts, the series of events starting from November 19th-28th, 2021. As an event tocelebrate and promote the district members' progress on implementing the sustainable economy vision and a means of opening up opportunities for collaborations, the Sustainable Districts Festival presented programs involving multistakeholders and agencies from the two host districts.



## Sustainability Talk & Sustainable Innovation Gathering

FKL 4 presented Lestari Chat, an interactive discussion on the spirit of collaboration in nature conservation in the regional development process. The Lestari Chat was divided into two sessions raising the topic of joint reporting and market opportunities for MSMEs and sustainable commodities. In addition, a Sustainable Innovation Gathering was also held to bring together innovators from various regions to share lessons learned and good practices. This event collaborated with the Muhammadiyah University of Gorontalo and succeeded in presenting 15 speakers divided into three different topics.

### Browse and Learn about the Culture of Sustainable Districts

In order to strengthen their rapport, district members and their partnerswho attended the festivaland were invited on field trips to enjoy various tourism potentials in the district. Not only visiting the natural beauty and rich culture, the participants were also invited to taste various local delicacies of Gorontalo.

4.619 views on Youtube
378 online participants via Zoom
2.500++ offline participants during the opening & closing
20 local and national collaboration partners
81 exposures in local and national media
2 awards, 5 engagement program
& 75 social media contents
70% total net revenue from transactions at *Pekan Studio Pangan Warga*

# **EXTRE** LINGKAR TEMU KABUPATEN LESTARI

# **Institutional Development**

#### **LTKL Organisational Structure**



As an association, the highest decision-making for LTKL is at the General Assembly which is held annually. Operationally, LTKL is assisted by a secretariat whose role is to carry out the daily functions of the organization and to support LTKL member districts by identifying incentive opportunities, facilitating district capacity building activities, and expanding access to multistakeholder networks of member districts. Currently, LTKL Secretariat consists of 20 full-time staff and a team of freelance consultants in various locations. The Secretariat in divided into: (i) Program Development

Team, (ii) Communications & Partnership, and (iii) Institutional Building. These activities are also inseparable from the Management Board, Advisory Board and Supervisory Board who always accompany and provide input, as well as from the collaborative support of institutions which are members of the Main Partner Network.

#### Funding

LLTKL activities are carried out with funding support from 3 (three) income streams, including (i) district members & partners contributions, (ii) grant funds, and (iii) payment from professional work by the secretariat. Total income will be distributed through priority programs in district members, which were decided during LTKL annual General Assembly. During August 2021 - July 2022, LTKL manages up to Rp 19.617.986.916 in funding.



### **Advisory Board**

Sustainable Business: Dharsono Hartono **Environment and Climate Change: Rachmat Witoelar** Sustainable Investment: Fitrian Ardiansyah Internal Coordinator for Partners: Rainforest Alliance **External Coordinator for Partners: Landscape** Indonesia

### Supervisory Board

Innovation & Community Development: Nurdiana Darus Institutional Development: Diah Suradireja Regional Governance: Sarman Simanjorang



### LTKL Secretariat

**Head of Secretariat** Gita Syahrani

#### **Program Development**

Ristika P. Istanti Julia Ikasarana Desriko Malayu Putra **Oke Fifi Abriany** Mentari Diniartiwi Patricia Romasi Anastasya Firdauzi Giza Feristya Sari

#### **Communication & Engagement**

Rhema Wijaya Zulvani Evi Indra Pratama Kestri Ariyanti Betha Nopianti Celia Devitha



#### Operational

Adinda M. Aksari Katrina Napitupulu **Bobby Pasaribu** Citra Clariza Andi Saputra

25



- GrahaT irtadi Lt 3 Jl. Pangeran Antasari No.18A, Cilandak, Jakarta Selatan 12410
- 021 75917520
- 🔀 admin@kabupatenlestari.org
- www.kabupatenlestari.org
- (i) @kabupatenlestari
- f LingkarTemu Kabupaten Lestari

